

Emily Wall MCIP, RPP, LEED Green Associate
Senior Associate, Urban Planner



Emily is an urban planner with a multi-disciplinary background in planning and international development. At Urban Strategies, Emily is currently working on the University of Toronto St. George Campus Secondary Plan and several development projects in the City of Ottawa. Emily has also worked on the Phase 2 Revitalization for Alexandra Park in Toronto, Secondary Plan projects in the Municipality of Clarington and development approvals for projects in the Greater Toronto Area.

Emily's previous planning experience includes a range of transit-oriented development projects, development approvals and campus, waterfront and public realm master plans. Emily has also worked in Central Asia and South Africa on local governance and land and water management projects. Having worked in the private, public and non-profit sectors, Emily is skilled at managing complex projects and communicating with diverse audiences.

EDUCATION

2012
Master of Science in Planning
University of Toronto
Toronto, ON

2007
Master of Arts in International Affairs
Norman Paterson School of International Affairs, Carleton University

2004
Bachelor of Arts International Development and Anthropology
Trent University
Peterborough, ON

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

LEED Green Associate
Member, Canadian Institute of Planners
Member, Ontario Professional Planners Institute

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2020 - Present Senior Associate, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto, ON
2018 - 2020 Associate, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto, ON
2017 - 2018 Urban Planner, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto, ON
2012 - 2016 Urban Planner / Associate, Brook McIlroy, Toronto, ON
2007 - 2010 Community Development Officer, Aga Khan Foundation, Tajikistan & Afghanistan
2006 - 2007 Researcher, Office for Disability Issues, Employment and Social Development Canada, Ottawa, ON
2005 Researcher (Housing and Environmental Policy), Parliamentary Monitoring Group, Cape Town, South Africa

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2021 - Present Cardinal Creek Master Plan, Ottawa, ON
2021 - Present Parkwood Hills Master Plan, Ottawa, ON
2019 University of Toronto Landscape of Landmark Quality Development Approvals, Toronto, ON
2018 - 2019 Southwest Courtice & Courtice Employment Lands Secondary Plans, Clarington, ON
2018 - 2019 Energy Business Park Secondary Plan Update, Clarington, ON
2017 - Present University of Toronto St George Campus Secondary Plan, Toronto, ON
2017 - 2019 Alexandra Park Phase 2 Revitalization, Toronto, ON
2017 - 2019 200 Beverley Street Urban Design Master Plan, Guelph, ON
2017 - 2018 University of Toronto Real Estate Strategy, Toronto, ON
2016 - 2017 Athletics and Recreation Master Plan, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, SK*
2016 Town of Collingwood Waterfront Master Plan, Collingwood, ON*
2015 - 2016 Transportation Master Plan Update, Hamilton, ON*
2015 - 2016 Infill Housing and Laneway and Garden Suites Guidelines, Regina, SK*
2015 Strategy for Off-Campus Research and Teaching Lands, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, SK*

* project prior to joining Urban Strategies Inc.

SELECTED AWARDS

2021 Urban Land Institute Americas Awards for Excellence
Alexandra Park Revitalization Master Plan